From: Liz Beth I
Sent: 26 June 2024 10:10

To: |

Cc: Clerk

Subject: Strategic Policies in the Local Plan
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi I

You will be aware that the NPPF now requires Local Plans to identify strategic policies (para21). As the Local Plan is
comprised of explicitly strategic policies, site allocations and DM policy, and you have quoted the DM policies in
your response at Regl6, | am assuming that all policy in the Local Plan is strategic for the purposes of
neighbourhood planning. Please either confirm this, or correct my initial assumption. Is there a statement in the
Local Plan to this effect? | couldn’t find one.

Thanks
Liz
Examiner WNP



